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From: BARTY, Susan; GRO --------------

Sent: 19/01/2015 10:41:32 _ 
To: Ruth X Barker 4_,_._._,_._,_,_,_._,_._._~.RO._._,_._._._._._._._._._. ; Marl< R, Davies ._._._ _._._.GRO _._._.. Melanie Corfield 

z __.______.____.__.G_RO______._.__._____- Rodric Williams `. -.-GRO.

Subject: RE: Media coverage for The Post Office: The Post Office Broadcast, 19012015 (09:10) [CMCK-UK.FID8673510] 
Attachments: 204106079 l.docx 

Dear all 

Please see draft letter attached. I have only listened to the West Midlands and BBC South clips. The 
West Midlands one is clearly the most serious. 

Please let me have any comments, and let me know if I should reference any of the other individual 
broadcasts. 

Kind regards 

Susan 

Susan Barty 
Partner 

T 
M 
F 
E 

GRO 
[cid:imageOO1.jpg@01D033D4.78037440]<http://www.cros-cmck.com/> 

CMS Cameron McKenna LLP I Mitre House, 160 Aldersgate Street I London EC1A 4DD I United Kingdom 

www.cms-cmck.com<http://www.cms-cmck.com> 
www.cros-lawnow.com<http://www.cros-lawnow.com> 

From: Ruth X Barker t GRO 
Sent: 19 January 2015 09:51 
To: BARTY, Susan 
cc: Mark R Davies; Melanie corfield 
Subject: FW: Media coverage for The Post Office: The Post office Broadcast, 19012015 (09:10) 

Hi Susan 

Further to Marks' note here's an overview of one of the pieces BBC WM. 

There's various levels of coverage. Just going through them now. 

Perhaps listen to BBC WM first and then BBC1 South. 

I'll go through the others in the meantime, as there will be some repetition across the stations. 

To listen to the broadcast log in as me 
rush.x.barkerG GRO land use the password - pass. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

BBC WM suggests that all 150 applicants have been charged with theft or false accounting. it also 
references a suicide. Julian Wilson is interviewed he goes on to suggest that there are a lot more cases 
out there, saying over 600 postmasters have contacted the scheme, and that more would come forward if 
they weren't so scared of how PO would react! He also suggested that customers may have been impacted 
in that Post office Card Account transactions might have been affected. 

From: Precise i vlw 
Sent: 19 January 2Q7.5._.i2.9_:_10._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__.-.-•GROTo: Preci seMedi aELL..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
subject: Media coverage for The Post Office: The Post Office Broadcast, 19012015 (09:10) 

[http://image.precise-media.co.uk/thepostofficebroadcast.bmp] 
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Media Platform and mobile access 
mediaplatform.precise.co.uk<http://mediaplatform.precise.co.ul<> 

ALL COVERAGE 
All Articles<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423307> 

POST OFFICE - REGIONAL BROADCAST 
All Articles<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423309> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Sam Fraser, 19/01/2015, 06:00:04, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423310&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Leicester, Jim Davis and Jo Hayward, 19/01/2015, 06:01:57, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423311&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 06:02:01, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423312&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC 1 South, Breakfast, 19/01/2015, 06:26:39, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423313&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC 1 Oxford, Breakfast, 19/01/2015, 06:26:42, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423314&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Leicester, Jim Davis and Jo Hayward, 19/01/2015, 06:31:01, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423315&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 06:31:09, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423316&Email=Yes> 

Post Office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 06:31:24, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423317&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Somerset, Emma Britton, 19/01/2015, 06:47:18, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423318&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Hereford & Worcester, Elliott and Toni, 19/01/2015, 06:53:40, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423319&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 07:00:16, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423320&Email=Yes> 
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Post Office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 07:02:12, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423321&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Leicester, Jim Davis and Jo Hayward, 19/01/2015, 07:02:28, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423322&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 07:09:25, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423323&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Leicester, Jim Davis and Jo Hayward, 19/01/2015, 07:15:40, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423324&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Leicester, Jim Davis and Jo Hayward, 19/01/2015, 07:24:19, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423325&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio WM, Richard Wilford, 19/01/2015, 07:24:32, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423326&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC 1 South, Breakfast, 19/01/2015, 07:28:19, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423327&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC 1 Oxford, Breakfast, 19/01/2015, 07:28:21, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423328&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Leicester, Jim Davis and Jo Hayward, 19/01/2015, 07:30:26, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423329&Email=Yes> 

Post Office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 07:31:38, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423330&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 07:31:46, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423331&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 07:32:00, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423332&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 07:39:31, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423333&Email=Yes> 
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Post Office coverage 
BBC Radio Shropshire, Eric Smith and Clare Ashford, 19/01/2015, 07:45:59, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423334&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 07:46:18, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423335&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Newcastle, Alfie and Charlie at Breakfast, 19/01/2015, 07:51:14, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423336&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 08:00:18, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423337&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Hereford & Worcester, Elliott and Toni, 19/01/2015, 08:01:28, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423338&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 08:02:28, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423339&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Leicester, Jim Davis and Jo Hayward, 19/01/2015, 08:02:36, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423340&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 08:15:12, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423341&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Hereford & Worcester, Elliott and Toni, 19/01/2015, 08:22:15, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423342&Email=Yes> 

Post Office coverage 
BBC 1 South, Breakfast, 19/01/2015, 08:28:37, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423343&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC 1 oxford, Breakfast, 19/01/2015, 08:28:38, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
View clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423344&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Solent, Julian Clegg, 19/01/2015, 08:30:56, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post Office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423345&Email=Yes> 

Post office coverage 
BBC Radio Surrey, James Cannon and Suzanne Bamborough, 19/01/2015, 08:31:26, 5:0 
A group of former postmasters who were sacked by the Post office and accused of fiddling their accounts 
have engaged a firm of lawyers to pursue their case. 
view clip<http://links.precise-media.co.uk/ProcessURL.aspx?ID=250423346&Email=Yes> 
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This news service is produced by Precise. 

If you have any questions or would like further information please contact the Public Sector & Industry 
team on: 

GRO 
--------

service 
:.. .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 

G RO ------- ------------- --------------------- --- - 

www.precise.co.uk<http://www.precise.co.uk> 
Follow us 

@PreciseTweets<http://www.twitter.com/precisetweets> 

[http://ww3.precise.co.uk/images/PreciseLogoFooter.gif] 

Coverage is reproduced under license from the NLA, CLA or other copyright owner. No further copying 
(including the printing of digital cuttings), digital reproduction or forwarding is permitted except 
under licence from the NLA, http://www.nla.co.ul< (for newspapers) CLA, http://wvm.cla.co.uk (for books & 
magazines) or other copyright body. Terms of 
use<http://ww3.precise.co.uk/others/termsandconditions.html> 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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